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                            LYNDEBOROUGH HERITAGE COMMISSION 
 
August 25, 2011, J.A. Tarbell Library 
 
Members present: Jessie Salisbury, Jen Dumont, and Bob Rogers. 
 
Jen opened the meeting at 7 p.m.  
 
Jessie had descriptions of all old houses on Cram Hill road and at Johnson’s 
Corner with color snapshots of some. Bob and Jen had a list of all older 
houses in North Lyndeborough with computer pictures. 
After comparing systems, a format was agreed upon. 
 
Bob and Jen will complete Mountain Road, Crooked S Road, and 
Cummings Road area. 
Jessie will do Center Road from the Wilton line and all of Perham Corner. 
 
Stephanie arrived at 7:30. She has compiled a list of houses in the western 
section and will put that into the agreed upon format. She used several 
sources in addition to the 1905 history, which the others will also look at. 
 
Members agreed that what has been done constitutes a “good faith effort” 
that establishes a system that can be updated as new information is acquired. 
 
The rest of the town will be covered after meeting with Lorraine to see what 
she has accomplished. 
 
The next meeting will be on the usual date, Sept. 29, 7 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Secretary 
 


